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From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1.48 PM

To: (b)(3)

Cc: I

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F-2018-00043 - Referral of|  document to for final response to (b)(3)
the requester --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASd6-

Attachments: NRO FOIA F-2018-00043 - Referral memo to bdf; 1 - Initial Request.pdf: 3 -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ APetc—

Good afternoon!

(U) Please see the attachments regarding NRO referral one responsive document from the above-referenced case to
your agency for your further review, treatment and direct response to the requester. We have notified the requester of
the referral, but we have not identified your agency in our correspondence to the requester.

{U) Attachments to this message include:

1. Referral memorandum, signed by Patricia Cameresi, Chief, IRRG;
2. Copy of original request for records (Russ Kick]);
3. NRO-treated version of the responsive document,

4. Clean copy of the responsive document for reference.

(U) Please provide a return email acknowledging receipt of this message. If there are any gquestions regarding this
referral, please feel free to contact us and reference NRO Case F-2018-00043. You may contact me directly, or you can
get in touch with NRO IRRG (b)(3)

Regards,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Arede-
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